NUNEATON AND BEDWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL

COUNCIL 5th July, 2023

A Council meeting of the Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council was held on Wednesday, 5th July which was live streamed and recorded.

Present

The Mayor (Councillor M. Walsh)
The Deputy Mayor (Councillor B. Hammersley)

Councillors R. Baxter-Payne, D. Brown, C. Cape, J. Clarke T. Cooper, J. Coventry-Moreton, S. Croft, L. Cvetkovic, C. Golby, M. Green, J. Gutteridge, S. Harbison, J. Kennaugh, K. Kondakor, S. Markham, G. Moreton, B. Pandher, J. Sheppard, T. Sheppard, E. Shiers, J. Singh, R. Smith, C. Watkins, K. Wilson, and M. Wright.

Apologies were received for Councillors B. Beetham, L. Downs, K. Evans, N. Phillips, M. Tromans, and R. Tromans

CL10 Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Annual Council held on 17th May 2023 were confirmed and signed by the Mayor.

CL11 <u>Declarations of Interests</u>

RESOLVED that the Declarations of Interests for this meeting are as set out in the schedule attached to these minutes.

CL12 **Announcements**

The Leader of the Council wished to formally thank the Nuneaton Carnival Committee for their success on Sunday 11th June, in total over £5,000 was collected for supporting various charities in the Borough.

Councillor Jeff Clarke wished to announce that his mayoral charity for the year for the Air Ambulance had raised a total of £41,100.10.

A presentation of the Mayoral picture was made to former Mayor Councillor Jeff Clarke.

The Mayor wished to thank Councillor Damon Brown who has put himself forward to complete the Cotswold Classic Cycle Challenge which is encompasses 50miles on 19th August 2023, Councillor Brown has set up a

Just Giving page to raise money for the challenge which will be donated to the Mayor's Charity Appeal.

In addition the Mayor wished to thank Councillor Julian Gutteridge and the Parks team for putting the flowers into Nuneaton and Bedworth Town Centres, the time and effort is appreciated.

CL13 **Public Participation**

Question 1 – Mrs Michele Kondakor asked the following question to the Portfolio Holder for Finance and Corporate.

Could the Council Leader explain why material is being deleted from the Council website, particularly about climate change and the abandoned scheme for flood protection for Nuneaton Town Centre?

Councillor S. Croft, Portfolio Holder for Finance and Corporate, responded as follows:

Thank you very much. The website falls under my purview so I shall pick up that question.

I hope this should be an easy question to dispose of because it's something very routine and listening to Mrs Kondakor I do hope that she has simply got the wrong end of the stick, rather than trying to manufacture a scandal out of something very simple. Suffice to say that the Council regularly reviews its website to make sure that our material is current and relevant. From time-to-time pages are reviewed, and content may be edited, located or removed to reflect current programs and priorities. That is part of proper governance and, any organisation with a website will do it and, very often it's simple common sense for example when there's a change of administration the policy priorities of the council will change, it would look rather silly if we carried on promoting the policy priorities of the previous administration. In the past few years, we have got rid of the climbing wall so it will be somewhat absurd to continue to promote it online and there are countless other examples as to why we would need to change or remove content and, this process of refreshing the website is continuous.

It is also absolutely necessary to help keep our website focused on the customer. It will be an understatement, I think Mr Mayor to say, that Council websites are not famed for providing the most user-friendly experiences and a website full of outdated and irrelevant information would not help matters.

You may have noticed Mr Mayor that there have been more changes recently and that is because we are preparing to migrate the website to a new platform and are therefore taking the opportunity to have a bigger push on tidying up content and removing redundant material.

It is also worth pointing out that we continue to maintain the archive of committee papers and minutes etc as a public record.

As for these specific things to which Mrs Kondakor referred, I'm afraid that none of the cabinet micromanage which specific pages are placed on the website. She will have to be very specific about what pages are missing and if she comes to those we can track it down but, the scale of a change is such that you have to be a bit more specific. If she wants to, if she has a touch of nostalgia, and wishes to enjoy the classic website experience I'd refer her to the wayback machine. Thank you very much Mr Mayor.

Councillor K. Kondakor moved that the matter referred to in Michele Kondakor's question be referred to the relevant OSP for further consideration.

Councillor M. Wright seconded the motion.

A vote was taken

The motion was lost.

Question 2 – Mr Alan Baxter asked the following question to the Chair of Housing, Environment and Health OSP.

In October 2021 there was a meeting here at Council where the RISE / SEN service in Nuneaton and Warwickshire by the CCG was discussed.

Of special interest was the exceptionally long waiting lists people were experiencing at the time: officially listed as 3.6 years.!

One of the options listed to reduce wait this was "reducing the numbers of people being referred for a diagnosis": which was particularly objectionable.

The outcome of the meeting was that any decisions would be deferred and that the CCG / RISE / SEN people would come back and make another presentation with an improved "offering" for the Borough.

It was also highlighted in this meeting that the same waiting list in South Staffordshire was only 12 weeks. A stark comparison for somewhere only a handful of miles away

Now, almost 2 years later we are still waiting for a follow up presentation. RISE are also stating on the answerphone service that they are only now processing referrals from 2020. So that waiting time is still officially 3 years and over. Nothing has changed.!

Could the Council kindly inform us just what exactly is happening in regard to this follow-up presentation.? And what are pressures are the Council putting on the CCG / RISE / SEN organisation in Warwickshire to try to improve the service offering to residents here such that we have a service similar to South Staffordshire.

The Leader of the Council, Councillor K. Wilson, gave the following written response in the absence of the Chair of Housing, Environment and Health OSP:

SEN provision has previously been considered by overview and scrutiny panels of this council even though the responsibility for Public Health lies with Warwickshire County Council. As such, our influence over SEN provision is somewhat limited. The items that an OSP undertake to investigate are – quite properly – a matter for the committee to decide so as Leader of the Council I cannot dictate what they do or do not scrutinise.

As a member of the public, Mr Baxter is also free to submit work suggestions for the OSP to consider. However, this must be weighed by the amount of influence and direct responsibility that NBBC has on the topic and whether it is the appropriate body to undertake the work.

Perhaps Mr Baxter might be better directing his efforts to Warwickshire County Council, which is the appropriate health body for what he is asking to be considered.

CL14 Questions by Members

Question 1 – Councillor Damon Brown asked the following question to the Portfolio Holder for Public Services:

Over recent months, I have observed numerous personal attacks towards my colleague Councillor Evans - in particular over the Bedworth Civic Hall. Whilst Councillors are expected by many to have a 'thick skin' towards a reasonable level of abuse, these attacks, which have included death threats, have not been reasonable and have related to issues completely out of his control. Would the Cabinet Member confirm that several years ago, it was Councillor Evans who attempted to get the then Labour controlled Council to bring in external auditors to effectively have save the Civic Hall, despite the Labour Councillors then representing Bedworth voting against his proposals.

Councillor S. Markham, Portfolio Holder for Public Services, responded as follows:

Thanks for the question Councillor Brown.

Because of the problems with escalating losses and high running costs of the Civic Hall, there have been ongoing discussion regarding the future and delivery of it for many years, as a result it was debated at Cabinet, Council and OSP annually.

I believe, under the labour administration Cllr Evans did ask for a review and consultation into the running and costs of the Civic Hall, but it was never forthcoming.

When the Conservative took over the administration of the council, Cllr Evans commissioned the services of an external consultant, which looked at different options, this document is in the public domain and has been widely reported on since the announcement not to re-open the Civic Hall.

Question 2 – Councillor Keith Kondakor submitted the following question to the Chair of the Business, Regeneration and Planning OSP:

A meeting of the Business, Regeneration and Planning Overview & Scrutiny Panel was held on 8th December 2022 when the panel was told that we are at legal stages with a new cinema operator and leisure operator for the Abbey Street site. At the time it was expected that the council would compete that process and name the operators early in the New Year. I asked that the project was taken back to that panel in around 6 months and the then chair agreed. That was 7 months ago.

Since then we have had more economic pressures and seen a few councils come close to bankruptcy due to over-optimistic redevelopment projects. Will the new chair of the Business, Regeneration and Planning ensure that we have urgent scrutiny of the various elements within the Abbey Street project to ensure that all the individual business cases are still robust?

Councillor J. Clarke, Chair of Business, Regeneration and Planning, responded as follows:

Thank you, Councillor Kondakor, for your question, it is my understanding that the final legal stages are still ongoing for the new cinema and leisure operators that are signing up for Grayson Place. It is absolutely right that both sides complete their due diligence as this is a partnership for the long-term not a quick fix, it is for the betterment of the residents of our Borough. I have discussed the financial situation with the Leader and the Finance Portfolio Holder, and I can confirm that officers continue to work on how the recent developments in the economy will affect the financial modelling on these schemes.

We have seen several months of interest rate rises and officers need time to properly assess how this impacts our regeneration projects. That is why I will not agree to Councillor Kondakor's request until that work is finished.

Councillor K. Kondakor asked a supplementary question:

Thank you, Councillor Clark but I am really keen we don't commit to any of these projects unless we are sure the business cases are still robust. We have if you remember Bermuda Bridge which you were in charge of when you were at county that went ahead and overspent massively, I don't want that repeated, so can I have your assurance we will actually take it to a scrutiny committee before contracts are signed so that we can be reassured as opposition councillors that it has a robust business case at the time of signing.

We do know a lot of these things get rent free periods and all sorts of things, so things can start up and then go belly up and we do not want that to happen so I'll just repeat again, can we have your reassurance it will go to scrutiny before we cannot turn back?

Councillor J. Clarke responded at follows:

As Councillor Kondakor knows it is the cabinet who makes the decisions in relation to delivery of these projects, and I am sure that they will look on all the finances before any contracts are signed.

In relation to coming back to overview and scrutiny it will come back to every overview and scrutiny at the correct time and I am sure that I can give them assurance that that will be the case but only then when it's appropriate to do so and we have the full financial information that is relevant for the scrutiny panel to consider.

Question 3 – Councillor Graham Moreton submitted the following question to the Leader of the Council:

Liberal Democrats South Cambridgeshire Council is currently experimenting with a four-day working week for its council officers but it still pays them for five days. I understand that this idea is also being promoted by some opposition councillors a bit closer to home.

Can the leader of the council confirm the position of this Conservative administration to implementing this experiment in Nuneaton and Bedworth?

The Leader of the Council, Councillor K. Wilson, responded as follows:

Thank you Mr Mayor and I am glad Councillor Kondakor confessed to being in support of a four day working week and paying them for five days and I thank Cllr Moreton for his question, as it gives me an opportunity to set the record straight on our position.

In plain English, Mr Mayor, the answer is a definite NO!

I must confess, that I find the whole concept of working a 4-day week on 5-day pay to be quite bonkers. The idea that you can get 100% pay for 80% work is absolutely absurd.

Under this Conservative administration we will never agree to any proposal to reduce officers to a 4-day week. Residents of Nuneaton and Bedworth deserve to be able to access services every day of the week in every department. Any experiment with a 4-day week would put this at risk. If officers wish to work a 4-day week they can do so under existing flexible working arrangements just like many other residents do in their world of work:

- 1. A compressed week to do 5 days work in 4, meaning they will still be paid for 37 hours per week
- 2. Work 4 days a week and get paid for 4 days a week

I think that is the fairest arrangement for the residents of this Borough.

<u>Question 4</u> – Councillor Joy Coventry – Moreton submitted the following question to the Portfolio Holder for Housing and Communities:

Last week we saw the close of the magnificent knife angel project in the Borough.

Can the portfolio holder please give some information on the impact the knife angel had had in the Borough so far.

Councillor C. Golby, Portfolio Holder for Housing and Communities, responded as follows:

How to round up a month in a few minutes.

We knew having the knife angel in town wasn't going to instantly stop violence in our borough, in fact we have had a few issues while it was here, which some people have been almost gleeful and revelling in pointing out that we have had issues.

This statue was built to inspire change. And change does not happen overnight.

We recognise this and used it as a catalyst for conversation, education, and reflection.

It sometimes feels like we have a constant stream of negativity. Through local news channels and on social media especially where everyone is doom and gloom talking the place down. You cannot effect a positive change with a negative mindset, we need to change our mindset.

So, yes, I'd like to highlight some of the real positives of the knife angel project over the last month.

We have had literally 1000's of people visiting our borough to see the knife angel. From all parts of the country. Footfall in the town centre alone has risen over 30% on this time last year.

We know from speaking to shops and traders that they have benefited from this and business has been very good.

We had over 2500 people come to our Communities' & NABSCOP market stall on Wednesdays and Saturdays which was manned by the communities department.

From here the team have so far given out 985 Community safety packs

We've had 35 engagements with hard-to-reach young people. These are people who have been reluctant to even acknowledge our existence before let alone accept help and advice.

We've had two parent awareness sessions with over 75 people attending.

These were really important because it's not just kids we need to target.

They were delivered by Alison Cope, mother of Joshua Ribera who was murdered in Birmingham in 2013. These parenting sessions raised awareness about the correlation between an increase in serious and violent crime and young people being allowed to use social media.

I've said in here and out there many times, get your kids off social media particularly the young ones.

Alison has also raised awareness about how criminal gangs operate, groom and target young people using games and social media.

Again, do you know who your kids are speaking to online?? Within these games they could be speaking to anybody.

The sessions are incredibly emotive and powerful, where Alison talks openly about how her son came to be murdered, and the impacts of knife crime.

For any parent or anyone in general who is interested to know more, we have another session planned with Alison as part of the Knife Angel legacy work,

This will be online to accommodate as many people as possible and during the school holidays. We'll share more details nearer the time. I wanted there to be a legacy to this and this is becoming true.

As for other engagements we've had over 1,400 secondary school pupils and 1,600 primary school pupils involved with sessions taking the message of the Knife angel directly to them.

I have to give a special thanks to PSCO Carly Davis who was an absolute trooper during the primary school engagements across 11 schools in the area.

These 'in school engagements' also allowed us and the local police to informally speak to staff within the school setting about any concerns they had. This is something I'm hoping will now continue.

Not only is the Knife angel an imposing piece of public art, but during the closing ceremony we had some fantastic artwork created by local artist N4T4, who completed the art piece in real time which we are going to find a place to have it on public display.

We had over 1600 tags with heartfelt messages written in more than 5 languages, attached to the fence surrounding the Knife Angel. These will be made into another piece of art as another ongoing legacy for the Borough.

Ten bleed kits have been purchased to upgrade defibs we've got in the borough. We don't necessarily bit it is good to have them if you do. I would rather have them and know they are there and never need them.

Conservative estimates so far are, in the last month, we've had direct contact and engagement with over 7000 individuals.

This has been a massive effort, I need to say thank you to the Communities team; Rowena, Abu, Tina, Michelle, Lynette, Carol and Director Dawson plus the town centres events team, absolute stand out job.

Inspector Kris Shore, Chief Inspector Steve Davis and their teams for their huge input, with the education piece, with security, logistics, both funding and time.

The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner and Deputy PCC Emma Daniel who also helped fund this project.

The education team - Sara Cox, Steve Crowshaw who also works in our schools and wrote one of the poems read at the closing ceremony. Quinton Milise who spoke so beautifully at the closing ceremony too.

Aspire in Arts and all the other volunteers including some councillors, here who gave up their time to help out and speak to people about the knife angel.

Without doubt this is one of the best examples of partnership working I think we've ever had in Nuneaton and Bedworth. It has been a really high pressure, fast paced month but it has gone perfectly. Thank you very much everybody.

Question 5 – Councillor Brian Hammersley submitted the following question to the Leader of the Council:

The leader of the council announced some time ago that it was this council's plan to re name part of the Rye Piece Ringway after Bedworth's fallen hero, Sergeant Simon Valentine.

Can the leader of the council please update me on the progress of this road name change?

Councillor K. Wilson, Leader of the Council, responded as follows:

Nuneaton and Bedworth is rightly proud of its links with the Armed Forces, and many of our residents choose to serve Queen (now King) and Country. This means that they are called to put their lives on the line to maintain the peace, freedom and security that we continue to enjoy.

Sometimes that can result in one of our own paying the ultimate price. Sergeant Simon Valentine gave all his tomorrows for our todays, and he paid that price for us.

He rightly deserves to be honoured and respected by those of us left behind. That is why I am delighted that our proposal to rename part of Rye Piece Ringway as Sergeant Simon Valentine Way has now cleared all of the legal hurdles and will forever stand as a testament to the valour of Sgt Valentine and, indeed, his family.

I know that the Valentine family are proud that Sgt Simon Valentine will be permanently remembered in his hometown of Bedworth. By forming part of the official route of the Armistice Day Parade, he will always be part of the tradition that he loved.

An official unveiling ceremony is in the process of being organised and further details – including the date and time – will be announced in due course.

Finally, I would also like to pay tribute to Carol Valentine and her support for this proposal. She has always worked to keep his memory alive in our Borough. This change will ensure that future generations will be able to keep his memory alive long after we have all gone.

<u>Question 6 – Councillor Michael Green submitted the following question to the Leader of the Council</u>

Warwickshire County Council has announced it is considering whether to submit a formal request to join the West Midlands Combined Authority. Could the leader of Council give an update on what this means for us in Nuneaton and Bedworth?

The Leader of the Council, Councillor K. Wilson, responded as follows:

Mr Mayor, I am aware that Warwickshire County Council is considering submitting a formal request to the West Midlands Combined Authority to join as a full constituent member. A paper is due to go to their Cabinet in the next week, and at present I do not know what that paper recommends or contains.

This is a fast-moving situation and information is in short supply.

One thing is clear – if the County Council is admitted as a full member of the WMCA then all districts and boroughs within Warwickshire will automatically become members of the Combined Authority.

We do not yet know what other implications there will be for us here in Nuneaton and Bedworth, and together with officers we are trying to piece together a better picture of what it means for us. But I must be absolutely clear about the position of Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council under this Conservative administration. I have also communicated this to the Leader of Warwickshire County Council and the Mayor of the Combined Authority.

We will not agree to any process that will abolish Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council or a unitary council for Warwickshire.

Councillor C. Golby moved the following motion without notice in accordance with the constitution part 4A.12 Councillor K. Wilson seconded the motion.

"Following the announcement that Warwickshire County Council has indicated it intends to submit a request to join the West Midlands Combined Authority, Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council:

- Notes the proposal by Warwickshire County Council and is concerned about the lack of information regarding joining the WMCA and what it means for our residents and council.
- Formally requests that the Mayor of the Combined Authority meets with the Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council, Chief Executive and Deputy Chief Executive to discuss the proposal and its implications for our Council.
- 3. Resolves that we will not agree to any proposal that would or could lead to the abolition of Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council and the creation of a unitary council for Warwickshire.

A copy of this resolution be sent by the Chief Executive to:

- a) Warwickshire County Council
- b) The Mayor of the West Midlands Combined Authority
- c) The Members of Parliament for NBBC"

A recorded vote was taken as follows:

FOR: Councillors R. Baxter-Payne, D. Brown, C. Cape, J. Clarke, T. Cooper, J. Coventry-Moreton, S. Croft, L. Cvetkovic, C. Golby, M. Green, J. Gutteridge, B. Hammersley, S. Harbison, J. Kennaugh, S. Markham, G. Moreton, B. Pandher, J. Sheppard, T. Sheppard, E. Shiers, J. Singh, R. Smith, M. Walsh, C. Watkins, K. Wilson

AGAINST: Councillors K. Kondakor, and M. Wright

ABSTENTIONS: None

RESOLVED that the motion be carried

Question 7: Councillor Mike Wright submitted the following question to the Leader of the Council

Given that heatwaves such as the one we have experienced recently are likely to become more common, what plans are there to replace the seating in the town centre that was lost when the fountain was removed?

The Leader of the Council responded as follows:

I invite Councillor Wright to walk down the road and see for himself.

Councillor M. Wright asked the following supplementary question:

As i was saying previously, my question has been overtaken by events to a certain extent and the replacement benches that have been erected are, although not fully replacing the seating that was lost when the fountain was removed, are nevertheless a welcome at first step thank you.

The Leader of the Council responded as follows:

Mr Mayor, I think Councillor Wright is right, in regards it is the first step in one critical fact that it enables us to actually do what we said before which is create an event space in the heart of Nuneaton Town Centre which will enable us to have far more events in the future.

Just look at the success that we had with the knife Angel which would not be half as successful or possibly even not even doable without the space created by getting rid of that eyesore which we had which didn't work cost us money and actually once they dug it out they found raw sewage underneath because it wasn't capped off properly when it was originally installed and found the original double yellow lines underneath so it wasn't laid properly in the first place.

So, let's celebrate the fact that we've had a great success and look forward to the possibilities that it affords us in having great entertainment in the Town Centre which the new Assistant Director for Economy is actually in the process of designing Mr Mayor.

CL15 **Special Urgency Decisions**

The Special Urgency Decision on the Local Development Scheme taken on 21st June, 2023 be noted

CL16 Cabinet

The Leader of the Council submitted the Leaders report on behalf of Cabinet. The report highlighted matters considered at the Cabinet meetings held on 24th May 2023 and 21st June 2023 and details of reports from the West Midlands Combined Authority Board (WMCAB), which has a direct impact on NBBC, namely the WMCA Board meetings held on 9th June 2023.

RESOLVED that the report be noted.

CL17 The Serious Violence Duty

The Strategic Director – Housing and Community Safety submitted a report requesting full Council's approval to amend the Terms of Reference of the Housing, Environment and Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel to include a specific reference to the Serious Violence Duty as set out in the Police Crime Sentencing and Courts Act 2022. Councillor C. Golby proposed the recommendation as stated in the report which was seconded by Councillor S. Croft.

RESOLVED that the Terms of Reference for the Housing, Environment and Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel be amended to include specific reference to the scrutiny of the Council's serious violence duties

CL18 Recommendations from Cabinet and Other Committees

i) <u>Local Development Scheme – Updated Timetable</u>

At the meeting of Cabinet held on 21st June 2023 a report on the above was submitted by the Assistant Director –Planning was considered and a recommendation was then put forward to Council for approval. Councillor R. Smith proposed the recommendation for approval. This was seconded by Councillor K. Wilson.

A recorded vote was taken as follows:

FOR: Councillors R. Baxter-Payne, D. Brown, C. Cape, J. Clarke, T. Cooper, J. Coventry-Moreton, S. Croft, C. Golby, M. Green, J. Gutteridge, B. Hammersley, S. Harbison, J. Kennaugh, S. Markham, G. Moreton, B. Pandher, J. Singh, R. Smith, M. Walsh, K. Wilson

AGAINST: Councillors K. Kondakor, and M. Wright

ABSTENTIONS: L. Cvetkovic, J. Sheppard, T. Sheppard, E. Shiers, and C. Watkins

RESOLVED that the amendments to the Local Development Scheme be approved and the amended LDS be adopted.

Mayor	

Council - Schedule of Declarations of Interests - 2023/2024

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
General dispensations granted to all members under s.33 of the Localism Act 2011			Granted to all members of the Council in the areas of: - Housing matters - Statutory sick pay under Part XI of the Social Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992 - An allowance, payment given to members - An indemnity given to members - Any ceremonial honour given to members - Setting council tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992 - Planning and Licensing matters - Allotments - Local Enterprise Partnership
R. Baxter- Payne	Manager Brinklow Quarry Ltd, Brinklow; County Councillor - WCC	Spouse: Self-employed childminder Member of the following Outside Bodies: • West Midlands Combined Audit, Risk and Assurance Committee • Warwickshire Adult Social Care and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (substitute)	
B. Beetham	Senior PowerBi Lead at Wye Valley Hospital Trust; Warwickshire County Council – Camp Hill	Member of the following Outside Bodies:	
D. Brown	Employed by H.M Land Registry	Regional Coordinator, Ragdoll Rescue Charity. Representative on the following Outside Bodies: Exhall Education Foundation (Council appointment).	
C. Cape	Director of Capability Coaching and Consultancy Ltd.	Member of the following Outside Bodies: • Armed Forces Covenant Meeting	

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
J. Clarke	Employed by Marcus Jones MP	County Councillor W.C.C. Nuneaton Conservative Association; Deputy Chairman Officer of the Abbey Preceptory No.541 - Nuneaton	
		Member of the following Outside Bodies: • Nuneaton Festival of Arts	
T. Cooper	None	Member on the following Outside Bodies:	
J. Coventry- Moreton	School Receptionist – St Nicholas Chamberlain School, Bedworth	Share in rental dwelling at Sealand Drive, Bedworth and Tresilian Road, Bedworth.	
S. Croft	Employed at Holland & Barrett Retail Ltd	Treasurer of the Conservative Association Member of the following Outside Bodies:	
L. Cvetkovic	Head of Geography (Teacher), Sidney Stringer Academy, Coventry	The Bulkington Volunteers (Founder); Bulkington Sports and Social Club (Trustee) Member on the following Outside Bodies: • Building Control Partnership Steering Group	
L. Downs	River Bars Limited; Coventry Plus Beyond the Plane Little Caesars Donuts Limited NBBC Council Contract for market pitch	Member on the following Outside Body: • Hammersley, Smith and Orton Charity	
K. Evans	Employed by the	Sponsorship:	

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
	Local Government Association	Election Expenses – North Warwickshire Conservative Association	
		Membership of Other Bodies: • Substitute Member of the West Midlands Combined Audit, Risk and Assurance Committee	
		Member of the Bedworth Conservative Club Member of the Conservative Party.	
C. Golby		Member of Warwickshire County Council.	
		Membership of Other Bodies: Nuneaton and Bedworth Safer and Stronger Communities Partnership Nuneaton and Bedworth Community Enterprises Ltd. Nuneaton and Bedworth Home Improvement Agency Safer Warwickshire Partnership Board Warwickshire Housing and Support Partnership Warwickshire Police and Crime Panel George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust — Public/User Board George Eliot Hospital NHS Foundation Trust Governors District Leaders (substitute) Local Enterprise Partnership (substitute) Coventry, Warwickshire and Hinckley and Bosworth Joint Committee (substitute)	
M. Green	Employed by Horiba Mira – Engineering Technician	Chair of Education Standards Committee – St Thomas More School. School Appeals Panel Member Our Lady of the Angels Church. President – St Vincent De Paul Society Nuneaton, Member of the George Eliot Fellowship Member of Other Bodies:	

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
		Friendship Project for Children.Nuneaton Education Strategy Group	
J. Gutteridge		Representative on the following Outside Bodies: Warwickshire Health and Wellbeing Board Age UK (Warwickshire Branch) Committee of Management of Hartshill and Nuneaton Recreation Ground West Midlands Combined Authority Wellbeing Board	
		Member of NABCEL	
B. Hammersley	County Councillor – W.C.C.	Member on the following Outside Bodies: • Hammersley, Smith and Orton Charity	
S. Harbison	Self Employed	Member of Conservative and Unionist Party. Member on the following Outside Bodies: • Astley Charity	
J. Hartshorn	Employed by Asda Nuneaton	Member of Nuneaton Conservatives	
J. Kennaugh	County Councillor W.C.C. Employed by FedEx Express UK Ltd	Member of the W.C.C. Regulatory Committee Member of the Conservative Party Member of UNITE the Union Member on the following Outside Bodies: • EQuIP	
K.A. Kondakor	Electronic and Embedded Software Design Engineer (self-employed)	Unpaid Director of 100% Renewables UK Ltd Green Party (E&W)	
S. Markham	County Councillor – W.C.C.	Governor at Ash Green School Member of the following Outside Bodies: Nuneaton and Bedworth Sports Forum Warwickshire Direct Partnership Warwickshire Waste Partnership Sherbourne Asset Co	

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
		Shareholder Committee	
G. Moreton	Member of School Appeals Panels at Warwickshire County Council	Share in rental dwellings at Sealand Drive, Bedworth and Tresillian Road, Exhall.	
	Council	Member on the following Outside Bodies:	
B. Pandher		Member of Warwickshire County Council	
		Treasurer & Trustee of Nanaksar Gurdwara Gursikh Temple; Coordinator of Council of Sikh Temples in Coventry; Secretary of Coventry Indian Community; Trustee of Sikh Monument Trust Vice Chair Exhall Multicultural Group	
		Member of the following Outside Bodies: • Foleshill Charity Trustee – Proffitt's Charity	
N. Phillips	Employee of DWP	 Member of: Nuneaton Labour CLP The Fabian Society The George Eliot Society The PCS Union Central Credit Union Stockingford Sports and Allotment Club Haunchwood Sports and Social Club 	
J. Sheppard		Partnership member of the Hill Top and Caldwell Big Local.	Dispensation to speak and vote on any matters of Borough Plan that relate to the Directorship of Wembrook Community Centre
		Director of Wembrook Community Centre.	
		Member of Labour Party	
T. Sheppard		Member of Unite Union Member of Labour Party	
E. Shiers	Employed by and Director of Cannon Enterprise Ltd.	The Labour Party Coventry East Credit Union	
	Director of The Fresh Dessert Company	Member of the Pride in Camp Hill Board.	
		Member of the governing board	

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
J. Singh		for Camp Hill Primary School. Member of the Board of Trustees of Camp Hill Community Association. Volunteer for the Coventry and Warwickshire district RSPCA	
R. Smith		Chairman of Volunteer Friends, Bulkington; Trustee of Bulkington Sports and Social Club; Member of the following Outside Bodies:	
M. Tromans	Warwickshire County Councillor (Galley Common) Share in a rental property in Hydes Pastures, Nuneaton	Member of WI Member of the Conservative Party	
R. Tromans	Compliance, GIM, Coventry Warwickshire County Councillor (Weddington) Share in a rental property in Hydes Pastures, Nuneaton	Member of the Conservative Party Member of the Chartered Institute of Credit Management	
M. Walsh	Employed by MacInnes Tooling Ltd. – UK Sales Manager		

Name of Councillor	Disclosable Pecuniary Interest	Other Personal Interest	Dispensation
C.M. Watkins	Employee of Nutri Pack	Representative on the following outside bodies: Nuneaton and Bedworth Community Enterprises Ltd. (NABCEL)	
K.D. Wilson	Acting Delivery Manager, Nuneaton and Warwick County	Deputy Chairman – Nuneaton Conservative Association	
	Courts, HMCTS, Warwickshire Justice Centre, Nuneaton	Corporate Tenancies: properties are leased by NBBC to Nuneaton and Bedworth Community Enterprises Ltd, of which I am a Council appointed Director.	
		Representative on the following Outside Bodies: Director of Nuneaton and Bedworth Community Enterprises Ltd (NABCEL) Coventry, Warwickshire and Hinckley & Bosworth Joint Committee District Council Network Local Government Association Director of Coventry and Warwickshire Local Enterprise Partnership Ltd (CWLEP) West Midlands Combined Authority	
M. Wright			